



## JAVIER Díaz Garrido

Arnedo 26580 (La Rioja)

627496505

[heipry@hotmail.com](mailto:heipry@hotmail.com)

---

### *Summary*

I started my professional career in the office of a carpentry company where I worked my way up until I oversaw a team of more than 10 people. I always liked IT and in this job that I understood what my path was. Part of my tasks included improving the brand image, managing the office network, and implementing a new website, so I left to set up on my own as a freelancer offering a website creation service.

This was an important turning point in my career that forced me to retrain. I completed a higher-level training cycle in Web Applications Development for which I obtained the title of higher technician.

My last job, apart from the current one, was a web developer in a digital agency where I programmed in PHP.

In my currently position, I work as a technology manager, managing a multichannel eCommerce daily, implementing new features and modules for an online shop based on PrestaShop and developing the offers in Marketplaces for the company.

### *Skills*

---

- Extensive computing experience
- Rapid problem solving
- Customer service experience
- Excellent ability to understand diagrams
- Good communication skills
- Experience as a supervisor

### *Technical skills*

---

- Handling a multitude of computer tools (Office, Photoshop, Autocad, etc.) and great speed of learning in new tools.
- Great experience in dealing with the public and sales.
- Extensive programming knowledge in HTML, JavaScript, and PHP and management of social networks, web applications and digital marketing.
- Experience in the management and programming of PrestaShop modules and themes.

## *Experience*

---

### ***Tapas y Envases Rioja S.L***

***Head of IT***

*July 2018 - Present*

Rincon de Soto, La Rioja, Spain

Management of eCommerce in all its works, content, products, and custom developments (PrestaShop). In addition to this, the management of the presence on social networks and the sale on the Marketplaces of the company. Also, the management of the internal network, with one server and several workstations and the attention and support of the end customer by phone and email.

### ***Procesyva***

***Contract Web Developer***

*September 2017 - November 2017 (3 months)*

Calahorra, La Rioja, Spain

Development. Web Design and Layout, HTML, CSS, PHP, and JavaScript. Advanced use and customization of CMS (WordPress and PrestaShop). Programming Technologies.

### ***Si4Ti - Technology For People***

***Web System Developer***

*June 2017 - August 2017 (3 months)*

Logroño and surroundings, Spain

Tailor-made web development. Handling markup languages, HTML and CSS, programming languages, PHP and JavaScript, CMS management (WordPress), as well as database management.

### ***Jadigar Web Services***

***Website manager***

*August 2016 - June 2017 (11 months)*

Arnedo, La Rioja, Spain

Web page designer and social media manager.  
Adwords and mobile advertising manager.

## *Official studies*

---

### ***IES Virgen del Espino***

*Advanced technician, Web Application Development (2017 - 2019)*

### ***Government of La Rioja***

*Certificate of Professionalism, Internet Services Administration (2017 - 2017)*

### ***Television and Audiovisual Training Center***

*Diploma in Web Application and Mobile Site Development, Information Technology (2015 - 2017)*

### ***IES Virgen de Vico***

*Technological Baccalaureate (2000)*

## ***Training***

---

*University training not completed in Higher Computer Engineering at the University of the Basque Country.*

*Certification as Google Partner for Adwords Fundamentals and Mobile Publishing.*

*Certified Google Analytics partner by Google.*

*Course: 20-hour "e-commerce for entrepreneurs" accredited by the Institute of International Economics | 2016.*

*Course: "Legislation for Entrepreneurs" of 20 hours certified by the Institute of International Economics of the University of Alicante | 2016.*

*Course: "Lean Startup: develop your business model" of 25 hours accredited by the Institute of International Economics | 2016.*

*40-hour E-commerce course by the School of Industrial Organization | 2016*

*Course: "Introduction to Web Development" of 40 hours by the Institute of International Economics of the University of Alicante | 2016.*

*Web Analytics Course by the 40-Hour School of Industrial Organization | January 2017*

*Cloud Computing Course by the 40-Hour School of Industrial Organization | January 2017*

*Mobile App Development Course by the Complutense University of Madrid of 40 hours | 2017.*

*Basic 40-hour Digital Marketing Course by IAB Spain | January 2017.*

*Reading Tools (reading comprehension) by the 60-hour National Autonomous University of Mexico | 2017*

*Course: "Chinese for Business" 10 hours from YU LUN Chinese School.*

## ***Languages***

---

*Fluent reading and writing in English.*

*Medium conversational level for the English language (Level A2).*

## ***Additional information***

---

- *Advanced handling of office and computer tools, including mark language domain (HTML or CSS) or programming (JavaScript or PHP).*
- *Driver's license and own vehicle.*